o Rt R AR R,

COMMITTEE ON GRIEVANCES

JOHN G. BONOMI
CHIEF ATTORNEY

RICHARD A. NACHMAN
RAYMOND P. WHEARTY
MICHAEL FRANCK
RONALD EISENMAN
ATTORNEYS

THE ASSOCIATION OF THE BAR
OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK
43 WEST 43RD STREET

NEW YORK 386

July 31, 1964

}Qﬁiz
N

i \Il

/_/(/(-.”.Q_) -
[ S
DR

MURRAY HiLL 2.0606

J. Lee Rankin, E=zq.

Chief Counsel

The Presidential Commisslon Investigating the
Assassination of President Kennedy

Washington, D, C,

Re: Mark Lane, Esq,

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Confirming our telephone conversation
of July 30, 1964, you have advised, in response to our
inquiry, that investigation by this office consisting
of an examination of the transcript of the tape record-
ing of an alleged conversation between the above named
attorney and a Mrs. Helen Markham; an inquiry into
the circumstances surrounding the making of that tape
recording; and an inquiry into the—truthfulness of the
attorney's testimony before the Warren Commission con-
cerning the sald recording and the substance of the mat-
terg discussed therein; would not interfere with the
work of the Commission,

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very #rulYfX?urs,> >_,>

Michael PFranck
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